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colorado public utilities commission,


complainant,

v.

getaway express shuttle,


respondent.

recommended decision of
administrative law judge
william j. frizel
assessing civil penalty

Mailed Date:  July 31, 2000

Appearances:

Gary Gramlick of the Staff of the Colorado Public Utilities Commission; and

M. Andrew Andrade, Esq., Englewood, Colorado, for Respondent.

I. statement

A. On November 5, 1999, Staff of the Colorado Public Utilities Commission issued civil penalty and complaint to Getaway Express Shuttle (“Respondent”).  The Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (“CPAN”) alleges that on November 2, 1999, Respondent operated as a common carrier within the State of Colorado without obtaining a certificate of public convenience and necessity from the Commission, contrary to § 40-10-104(1), C.R.S., and 4 Code of Colorado Regulations (“CCR”) 723-31-40.4.1.

B. On December 16, 1999, the Commission scheduled a hearing for December 28, 1999.

C. On December 17, 1999, Respondent filed a motion requesting that the hearing be vacated and reset.  By Decision No. R99-1379-I (December 21, 1999), the hearing was rescheduled for January 25, 2000.  The hearing commenced on January 25, 2000.  At the end of Staff’s case, Respondent requested that the matter be set over for the purpose of obtaining a witness.  The request was granted and the second day of hearing was scheduled for February 9, 2000.  Testimony was received from Respondent’s manager, David Alizadeh.  Respondent requested that the hearing be continued for a third day since Respondent’s driver-witness was unavailable to testify since he was out of the country.  The request was granted and the third day of hearing was scheduled for April 26, 2000.  On April 26, 2000, further testimony was taken and the hearing was concluded.

D. Exhibit Nos. 1 through 15 were marked for identification and admitted into evidence.  The parties were granted leave to file statements of position no later than May 17, 2000.  On May 17, 2000, Respondent filed its brief.

E. Pursuant to § 40-6-109, C.R.S., the record of the hearing is transmitted to the Commission.

II. findings of fact and conclusions of law

A.
Respondent holds Federal Highway Administration (“FHA”) certificate, MC 356835 SUB C (Exhibit Nos. 1 and 8).  Pursuant to this certificate, Respondent is authorized to operate as a common carrier by motor vehicle for hire, in interstate, intrastate, and foreign commerce, between regular routes, transporting passengers between Denver International Airport (“DIA”), and Cheyenne, Wyoming, Santa Fe, New Mexico, and Thompson Springs, Utah as specified in the certificate, serving all intermediate points listed in paragraphs 1 through 9 of the certificate.  The certificate allows Respondent to tack or join any regular routes authorized in the certificate with one another and with other interstate regular route authority at any common service points, unless specifically prohibited.  The certificate also authorizes Respondent to provide intrastate passenger transportation only if Respondent also provides substantial regularly scheduled interstate passenger transportation service on the same route.

B.
On November 2, 1999, Respondent provided transportation to PUC Staff member, Gary Gramlick, which resulted in the issuance of the civil penalty complaint herein.  On that date, Respondent provided transportation for Mr. Gramlick from DIA to the Adams Mark Hotel in downtown Denver.  On or about 2:50 p.m. on the west side of DIA, Mr. Gramlick entered Respondent’s van on a trip to his destination in downtown Denver.  He paid the driver $15 for the transportation.  (Exhibit No. 3)  Mr. Gramlick stated that two other passengers were in the van.

C.
The route taken by Respondent included Pena Boulevard to Interstate 70, to Colorado Boulevard, east on Colfax Avenue.  One of the passengers in the van got off at an East Colfax hotel.  Respondent next proceeded to the Adams Mark Hotel in downtown Denver at which time Mr. Gramlick left the van.

D.
Respondent operates pursuant to its FHA certificate, offering interstate transportation between DIA and Cheyenne, Wyoming and from DIA to authorized points in New Mexico and Utah as indicated in the certificate.  In addition, Respondent provides intrastate transportation which Respondent contends is authorized by the certificate.  Respondent maintains an office counter at 6875 E. Iliff Avenue in Denver and one in Cheyenne, Wyoming.  Exhibit Nos. 9A through 9D, are photographs of the Cheyenne counter/office.

E.
Mr. Alizadeh testified that he currently operates two vans between Denver and Cheyenne.  He has operated as many as six vans on the Denver/Cheyenne route.  

F.
Mr. Alizadeh testified that Respondent provides transportation for approximately 60 to 70 passengers on average per month on the DIA-Cheyenne route.  Approximately 200 passengers on average per month are provided service intrastate within Colorado, primarily from DIA to downtown Denver.  In addition, Respondent provides intrastate transportation pursuant to a “through” ticketing arrangement with Delta Airlines when airline passengers need to be transported to Denver hotels when their flights are canceled or substantially delayed.  (Exhibits 13 and 14)  Approximately 30 percent of the total passengers are interstate and the remainder are intrastate according to Mr. Alizadeh.

III. discussion

F. Respondent contends that the intrastate transportation provided to Mr. Gramlick on November 2, 1999, is legal and provided pursuant to the authority granted in its FHA certificate.  Respondent contends that this intrastate transportation was provided on the routes authorized for interstate passenger transportation.

G. Under the provisions of FHA certificate MC 356835 SUB C, Respondent is authorized to provide interstate transportation on regular routes as described in the certificate.  The certificate also authorizes intrastate transportation as follows:

The carrier is authorized to provide intrastate passenger transportation service under this certificate only if the carrier also provides substantial regularly scheduled interstate passenger transportation service on the same route.

49 U.S.C.A. § 13902(3) provides that regular route transportation is permitted entirely within one state if the intrastate transportation is furnished on a route over which the carrier provides interstate transportation of passengers.  In order for a carrier to provide intrastate service under a FHA certificate, it must be shown that interstate traffic must be regularly scheduled service, it must be actual, bona fide, substantial, and it must involve service in more than one state.  Funbus Systems, Inc. v California PUC, 801 F.2d 1120 (9th Cir. 1986); Airporter of Colorado v Interstate Commerce Commission, 866 F.2d 1238, 1240-41 (10th Cir. 1989).

H. The evidence of record establishes that Respondent provided considerable intrastate transportation of passengers from DIA to downtown Denver.  Under Respondent’s FHA certificate, in order to provide intrastate transportation, there must exist a sufficient nexus of interstate transportation to allow transportation of passengers intrastate.  Although Mr. Alizadeh testified that approximately 30 percent of the transportation provided is interstate, the record lacks any documentation of this statement.  The record lacks a traffic study, passenger study, or other compelling evidence to establish substantial interstate transportation.

I. It is found and concluded that Respondent on November 2, 1999, provided intrastate transportation to Mr. Gramlick of Staff without a proper certificate of public convenience and necessity from this Commission pursuant to § 40-10-104(1), C.R.S., in violation of 4 CCR 723-31-40.4.1.

J. Pursuant to § 40-6-109(2), C.R.S., it is recommended that the Commission issue the following order.

IV. order

K. The Commission Orders That:

1. Getaway Express Shuttle is found to be in violation of 4 Code of Colorado Regulations 723-31-40.4.1, stated in Civil Penalty Assessment Notice and Complaint No. 99-R-G-13 and is assessed a total penalty of $800.

2. Getaway Express Shuttle shall within 60 days of the effective date of this recommended decision pay to the Public Utilities Commission the total penalty of $800.

3. This Recommended Decision shall be effective on the day it becomes the Decision of the Commission, if that is the case, and is entered as of the date above.  

4. As provided by § 40-6-109, C.R.S., copies of this Recommended Decision shall be served upon the parties, who may file exceptions to it.  

a. If no exceptions are filed within 20 days after service or within any extended period of time authorized, or unless the decision is stayed by the Commission upon its own motion, the recommended decision shall become the decision of the Commission and subject to the provisions of § 40-6-114, C.R.S.

b. If a party seeks to amend, modify, annul, or reverse basic findings of fact in its exceptions, that party must request and pay for a transcript to be filed, or the parties may stipulate to portions of the transcript according to the procedure stated in § 40-6-113, C.R.S.  If no transcript or stipulation is filed, the Commission is bound by the facts set out by the administrative law judge and the parties cannot challenge these facts.  This will limit what the Commission can review if exceptions are filed.

5. If exceptions to this Decision are filed, they shall not exceed 30 pages in length, unless the Commission for good cause shown permits this limit to be exceeded.

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO



WILLIAM J. FRITZEL
________________________________


Administrative Law Judge

( S E A L )

[image: image1.png]



ATTEST: A TRUE COPY

[image: image2.png]éu,‘,?f- péC‘—ZT-';_




Bruce N. Smith
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